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August 7, 1998 

Ms.Kate Landman 
Atlantic Division Code 18232 
Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
6500 Hampton Blvd. 
LRA Building A 
Norfolk, VA 23 508 

Re: Draft Work Plan Submittal - OUl Site 78 Additional Extraction Wells 
Contract N62470-93-D-3032; Delivery Order 0175 
MCB Camp Lejeune, NC 

Dear Ms. Landman: 

Enclosed herewith please find one copy of OHM Remediation Services Corp.‘s Draft Work Plan 
for the expansion of the extraction systems for the North and South Plants at Site 78, at MCB 
Camp Lejeune, NC. Included with this Work Plan are all the appendices comprising the HASP, 
SAP and CQC plans. 

Please forward all review comments to us for incorporation into the final plans by August 26, 
1998 to enable schedule compliance. 
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Attachment 

pc: Lori Reuther - Code 182 15 
Mick Senus - IRD/EMD 
Gena Townsend - EPA Region IV 
Dave Lown - NCDENR 
John Franz - OHM 
AliUlWhitt-OHM 
Dave Fulton - OHM 
OHM Project Files 20500 

Randy Smith - OHM w/3 copies 
Charles Hunter - OHM 
PaulMatz-OHM 
Dan Nielson - Law Engineering 
Brent Rowse - ROICC 
Peter Sizemore - COTR 
Tom Tribilcock - Baker Environmental 
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